Committee Name:	Long Distance	Session #: 1	Report #: 1
Committee Chair:	Donn Livoni	Vice Chair: Ali Hall	
Minutes recorded by:	Phyllis Quinn	Date/time of meeting:	4/30/2017

Actions Requiring Approval by the HOD:

Motions Passed: Motion passed to adopt the new LDC Operating Guidelines document.

Committee members present (list all, including chair and vice chair): Donn Livoni, Chair, Ali Hall, VC, Jim Davidson, Phyllis Quinn, Laurie Hug, James Biles, Mike Fanelli, Josie Palmerin, Allison Ware, and Lorena Sims. Absent: Jill Wright, Greta van Meeteren, Colleen Discroll, and Melinda Greig-Walker. Ex-Officio present: Bob Bruce, Bill Roach, Chris McGiffin Absent: Tracy Grilli, Casey Keiber. Others: Dawson Hughes, USMS CEO

Agenda

Long Distance Committee

Call in information Sunday, April 30, 2017 - 8:00pm – 9:30pm ET Dial In (if Free Long Distance): 530 881-1212 or 518 530-1840 or 701 801-1220 (preferred) Toll Free (charged to USMS): 855-212-0212 Meeting ID: 397-249-317 Host PIN:7956

The meeting was called to order at 8:03pm

- Welcome and roll call
- Approval of 3/26 minutes MSP
- Reports from the chair (Donn) Colleen Driscroll has resigned from the committee. She has a new job and is unable to commit the time needed to participate. Please let Donn know if you want to volunteer to take her place on the National Championship Bid group, the Goals committee or as the liaison for the 3k-6k epostal events. Donn has put his name in to run for the USMS VP of Programs. Donn requested that the liaisons for upcoming events send him an estimate for travel expenses. Vice chair (Ali) no Report. Vice president of Programs (Chris) The waiver for the epostals is being sent to the legislation committee.
- "ePostal Modernization" Dawson Hughes, USMS CEO. Please read document posted on forum. Much of the conference call time was spent on the discussion of this proposal from the National Office. The committee needs to post their comments to the forum. Going forward, the committee and the National Office want to find out where there is conscience and where there is disagreement.
- LDC Operating Guidelines -- (please read the document on the forum posted by James) ACTION ITEM. MSP to adopt the new document as posted.
- Rules and Legislative Proposals –Bob I have attached two documents:
- a. Part 3 rules book formatted (dated 170424)

b. The rules score sheet (dated 170430). I recommend that you print this to help you follow the discussion. The Open Water Committee moved many proposals in our direction at their meeting yesterday. Time permitting, I plan to consider all of proposals that are indicated by "x" preceding the item on the score sheet. Please prepare by reading those proposals well before the meeting and sending me pulls (to coachbobbruce@gmail dot com, NOT through this Forum!) on any item that you would like to discuss. Although I'll also ask for additional pulls at the meeting, I find it helpful to have pulls well in advance. I also plan to host discussion on several issues that have come up recently, also indicted by "x" on the scoresheet. We can make a big dent in our rules workload at this meeting if we all come prepared! Motion for all proposals not pulled was seconded and passed.

The following proposals were discussed and a motion to approve as edited was seconded and passed.

302.2.5: The finish line shall be specifically designated, and clearly defined, and easily visible from the water to swimmers approaching the finish. *Rationale: This proposal would require that finish lines are easily visible from the water, an important consideration that is not included in the present rule. [JB]*

303.3.5 In any swim in which individual escorts are required and motorized escorts are allowed, drafting from any craft or other swimmers is prohibited

For discussion: 303.8.1 officials, Donn wanted discuss if the officials should all be separate persons in National Championship swims or larger events i.e. 100 swimmers, who cannot participate in the event. We should encourage but can't require this since there is not a training program in place for all these officials. Okay for now, may be discussed in the future.

James reported on the Lido swim. See report below. The biggest problem was the new age group rules for open water. Need to send out the correct award if someone improved the placement for the National Championship. Corrections will be required for All American awards.

Working groups – reports (please send your report to all – there may not be many for this meeting, but file a report if you have something to report)

- a. Rules/Legislation Bob lead; Donn, Lorena. All will be involved during the spring.
- b. PARA –. Greta, Lead: (Patches & Awards James & Melinda; All-Americans (AA) Men Jim Davidson; (AA) Women Greta; (AA) Relays Phyllis & Allison; Records Jill & Michael, All-Stars Laurie; Postal Series James & Laurie Checkers Mike, Lorena & Josie
- c. Club Assistant Phyllis

I have also sent Karin at CA a list of all OWNC event contacts and liaisons. She will work with those using CA to make sure the ages are being calculated by the new rule. Chattanooga is not using CA. I have it from the National Office that their entries are also not showing ages by the new 12/31 rule. (A member affected by LIDO checked her Chattanooga entry and emailed the NO.)

d. Safety - Bill Roach, lead; Bob, Jim, Josie, Melinda

Safety: *33 open water sanctions have approved and 6 events are pending. 38 Safety Director's have completed the education module for certification. Our 1st open water event for 2017, the sold out"Swim Around Lido Key" was safely conducted in great weather and fast water. Join me Tuesday, May 2 at 8:30 ET on the USMS Peer-to-Peer Conference call as we discuss how to make requesting for an open water sanction easier.

- e. Documents James, lead; Donn, Phyllis (ePostal Guide James, Bob, Jill Melinda). (OW Champs Guide James, Phyllis)
- f. 2019 NC Selection Ali, lead; Jim, Phyllis, & Allison
- g. Communications Laurie, Lead, Ali

- h. NC Oversight Donn, lead; James, Ali, Bob (ePostals)
- i. Goals Ali, lead; James, Phyllis

1. Increase participation by 10 percent over 2016 in total for postal national championships 2. Identify two LDC members who will collaborate with two different USMS committees for mutual interests

3. Incorporate diversity/inclusivity language into 2019 LDNC bid documents

4. Recruit at least one 2019 festival bid

5. Identify an LDC member to generate a standard entry form (SEF) for use by OWNC hosts and liaisons

Below is a list of the 2017 LD NC events and the liaisons assigned.

I would like each lead liaison to give a brief written report on the status of their event (sent to the full committee prior to the conference call -- THURSDAY). LIAISONS-PLEASE CHECK YOUR EMAIL EARLY AND OFTEN FOR MESSAGES. Please remember to date all the documents you submit with the correct event year and be specific on what the document is.

From James Biles:

All liaisons, please get with your event hosts and ensure the correct age groups are being used. Also confirm they have read, understand and will comply with Part 3 of the USMS 2017 rulebook. 7 miles

- Swim Around Lido Key, Sarasota, FL April 24
 - o Liaison: James Biles backup: Allison Ware
 - o Marathon Distance OWNC: Race was well organized and executed. The only issue was the event director was not familiar enough with the rules. This resulted in ages not being calculated with the new 12/31 rule. There were several issues that caused this besides unfamiliarity with the rule: the event opening for registration prior to CA implementing software changes and the race using a custom design in CA. I have gone through the results and there are a lot of changes, including changes that affect National Champions and other places (which will therefore affect All Americans and All Star points). Since awards have already been handed out before I was aware of this issue. I will get with Donn and the event host to determine how to fix this.
- Chattanooga Open Water Swim, Chattanooga, TN June 3 10 miles o Liaison: Ali Hall backup: Laurie Hug
- Chattanooga Open Water Swim, Chattanooga, TN June 4 2.4 miles
 - o Liaison: Ali Hall backup: Laurie Hug
 - o Multiple requests to the hosts to update numbers for the OWNC waves have gone unanswered. Otherwise, all other details of the event seem to be moving forward.
- Foster Lake, Sweet Home OR June 24 2-mile cable 0
 - o Liaison: Phyllis Quinn backup: Melinda Grieg-Walker
 - **o** Foster lake cable swim registration is open. There are currently 11 swimmers entered.
- ELK Lake, Bend, OR July 30 5K (3.1 miles)
 - o Liaison: Jill Wright backup: Jim Davidson
 - o Elk Lake is sanctioned and ready to be entered.
- Angle Lake, Sea-Tac, WA Sept. 23 1-mile 0
 - backup: Michael Fanelli Liaison: Donn Livoni 0
 - o Report coming Event host have completed the Safety plan application and are in process of submitting the safety plan to the LMSC and Bill Roach. They are behind with this task and also behind on the draft entry.
- OHeP: Ohio Masters Swim Club, Avon, OH ٠
 - o Liaison: James Biles lead; backup: Mike Fanelli & Allison Ware
 - o OHeP Results complete. Issue with proper formatting and the way CA exports. I will look at this for long term correction. All awards and merchandise have been mailed. Final results are posted. I am compiling all required documents to send to PARA lead.

- 5,000M/10,000M ePostal: Swim Fort Lauderdale, Fort Lauderdale, FL
 - o Liaison: Greta van Meeteren lead; backup: Phyllis Quinn & Lorena Sims
 - A quick note on the entry form for the 5k/10k epostals it is complete and ready to go, as far as I know. I do not believe there is anything further pending that is delaying the entry form "going live". I would be happy to touch base with Karin again and verify this, though.
- 3,000/6,000 ePostal: Loveland Masters Swim Club, Fort Collins, CO
 - o Liaison: TBD, lead; backup: Jim Davidson & Josephine Palmerin

Other business for the good of the order Call Ended 9:49 pm

Next Call – Monday, May 29 with times of 8 PM EDT, 7 PM CDT, 6 PM MDT, 5 PM PDT & 4 PM ADT.